SOUTH CAROLINA

Beaufort County

Port Royal School, 1214 Paris Ave., Port Royal, 14000163

Lexington County

Lexington County Courthouse, 139 E. Main St., Lexington, 14000164

WASHINGTON

Clark County

Clark County Courthouse, 1200 Franklin St., Vancouver, 14000165

King County

Nelson—Parker House, 17605 182nd Ave., NE., Woodinville, 14000166

Pierce County

Coffee Pot Restaurant, The, 2101 S. Tacoma Way, Tacoma, 14000167

Whitman County

Star Route and Palouse Street Brick Road, Part of Maple & Palouse Sts., Pullman, 14000168

WISCONSIN

Florence County

Florence Town Hall, 748 Central Ave., Florence, 14000169

A request for removal has been received for the following resources:

WISCONSIN

Kenosha County

Alford Park Warehouse, 1885 Sheridan Rd., Kenosha, 02001665

Walworth County

Phoenix Hall—Wisconsin Institute for the Education of the Deaf and Dumb, 309 W. Walworth St., Delavan, 87000492

[FR Doc. 2014–06753 Filed 3–26–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4312–51–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-15161; PPWOCRADIO, PCU00RP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places; Notification of Pending Nominations and Related Actions

Nominations for the following properties being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register were received by the National Park Service before March 1, 2014. Pursuant to § 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 60, written comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation. Comments may be forwarded by United States Postal Service, to the National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280,

Washington, DC 20240; by all other carriers, National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye St. NW., 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20005; or by fax, 202-371-6447. Written or faxed comments should be submitted by April 11, 2014. Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment-including your personal identifying information-may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Dated: March 4, 2014.

J. Paul Loether,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ National Historic Landmarks Program.

CALIFORNIA

Contra Costa County

Tassajara One Room School, 1650 Finley Rd., Danville, 14000135

San Diego County

Peterson, Robert O.—Russell Forester House, 567 Gage Ln., San Diego, 14000136

MAINE

Kennebec County

Bond Street Historic District, 8, 9, 12, 18, 21, 22 & 25 Bond St., Augusta, 14000137

Foster—Redington House, 8 Park Place, Waterville, 14000138

Washington County

Union Meeting House, 153 US 1, Whiting, 14000139

MINNESOTA

Ramsey County

Indian Mounds Park Mound Group, (Woodland Tradition in Minnesota MPS) 1075 Mounds Blvd., St. Paul, 14000140

MISSOURI

Jackson County

- Commerce Tower, 911 Main St., Kansas City, 14000141
- Sweeney Automobile and Tractor School, 215 W. Pershing Rd., Kansas City, 14000142

MONTANA

Fergus County

Judith Landing Historic District (Boundary Increase), Dog Creek Rd., Judith, 14000143

NEW YORK

Monroe County

Miller, Romanta T., House, 1089 Bowerman Rd., Wheatland, 14000144

Niagara County

First Presbyterian Church, 311 1st St., Rainbow Blvd., N., Niagara Falls, 14000145

VIRGINIA

Arlington County

Arlington National Cemetery Historic District, 1 Memorial Ave., Arlington, 14000146

Fauquier County

Paradise, 158 Winchester St., Warrenton, 14000147

Loudoun County

Little River Turnpike Bridge, US 50, Aldie, 14000148

Prince Edward County

Moton, Robert Russa, Boyhood Home, 4162 Lockett Rd., Rice, 14000149

WISCONSIN

Columbia County

Lodi Downtown Historic District, 133, 137– 139, 143, 147, 157, and 161–165 S. Main St., Lodi, 08000980

A request for removal has been made for the following resource:

SOUTH DAKOTA

Haakon County

Bank of Midland Building, Main St., Midland, 86001481

[FR Doc. 2014–06752 Filed 3–26–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4312–51–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-911]

Certain Lithium Silicate Materials and Products Containing the Same; Institution of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 19, 2014, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Ivoclar Vivadent AG of Schaan, Liechtenstein; Ivoclar Vivadent, Inc. of Amherst, New York; and Ivoclar Vivadent Manufacturing Inc. of Somerset, New Jersey. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain lithium silicate materials and products containing the same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,047,021 ("the '021 patent") and U.S. Patent No. 8,444,756 ("the '756 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists or is in the process of being

established as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2013).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on March 21, 2014, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain lithium silicate materials and products containing the same by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 2, 5-7, 11-14, and 16-18 of the '021 patent and claims 1, 2, 5-7, 9-11, and 15 of the '756 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists or is in the process of being established as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served: (a) The complainants are:

- Ivoclar Vivadent AG, Bendererstrasse 2, 9494 Schaan, Liechtenstein.
- Ivoclar Vivadent, Inc., 175 Pineview Drive, Amherst, NY 14228.
- Ivoclar Vivadent Manufacturing Inc., 500 Memorial Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

- Dentsply International Inc., 221 West Philadelphia Street, York, PA 17405.
- Dentsply Prosthetics U.S. LLC, a/k/a Dentsply Ceramco, 570 West College Avenue, York, PA 17401.
- DeguDent GmbH, Rodenbacher Chaussee 4, 63457 Hanau-Wolfgang, Germany.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondents.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 21, 2014. Lisa R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2014–06715 Filed 3–26–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research And Production Act of 1993—ASTM International Standards

Notice is hereby given that, on February 27, 2013, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq*. ("the Act"), ASTM International ("ASTM") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing additions or changes to its standards development activities. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, ASTM has provided an updated list of current, ongoing ASTM standards activities originating between December 2013 and February 2014 designated as Work Items. A complete listing of ASTM Work Items, along with a brief description of each, is available at http://www.astm.org.

On September 15, 2004, ASTM filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on November 10, 2004 (69 FR 65226).

The last notification was filed with the Department on December 9, 2013. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on January 28, 2014 (79 FR 4493).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2014–06738 Filed 3–26–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993; Pistoia Alliance, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on January 16, 2014, pursuant to Section